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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 10:46 PM
To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
Cc: Susan Ting; Legolas Guo
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26 NOVEMBER 2024

Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Legolas’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop Name 
WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OIV DOA 

Additional 
Remarks 

1   PENDING SLZ978A 

HD PERFECT 
AUTOWORK PTE 
LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 
AVENUE 4 #08-
09 PREMIER @ 
KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPORE 
415875 

Irene / 
8297 9787  FY9396X  11/9/2024 

After 
10am  

2 
Yee 
Pei Li 

MT/1305601-
001 SNQ5520C HHHB PTE LTD 

2 Kaki Bukit 
Avenue 2 #02-
11 Kakit Bukit 
@ Autohub 
Singapore 
417921 

Chloe / 
8300 9115 SME2367Z  22/11/2024   

3   PENDING SLR505Z 

JL PERFECT 
AUTOWORK PTE 
LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 
AVENUE 4 #08-
09 PREMIER @ 
KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPORE 
415875 

Irene / 
8297 9787  SGQ2353X  24/11/2024 

After 
10am  

4   PENDING SLF9739U 

JSSM 
AUTOSOLUTIONS 
PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 
AVENUE 4 #02-
13 
PREMIER@KAKI 
BUKIT 
SINGAPORE 
415875 

Mr. 
JONATHAN 
LIM  / 
9126 9987   YQ3040D  21/11/2024   

5   PENDING SNK6418R 

MIRAI AUTO 
(SINGAPORE) 
PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 
AVENUE 4 #08-
19 PREMIER @ 
KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPORE 
415875  

MICHELLE 
/ 
93489483  SNF9726H  21/11/2024   

6   PENDING SNM3240U 

N-51 
AUTOMOTIVE 
PTE LTD 

KAKI BUKIT 
AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI 
BUKIT AVE 2 
#01-17/18 

Melody / 
6932 4863  SCV2889M  24/11/2024   

7   PENDING SLF2824C 

TWINCAR 
AUTOMOTIVE 
PTE LTD 

KAKI BUKIT 
AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI 
BUKIT AVE 2 
#01-17/18 

Sandy / 
6932 4872  SLF2824C  23/11/2024   

8   PENDING SJW9283B 

TWINCAR 
AUTOMOTIVE 
PTE LTD 

KAKI BUKIT 
AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI 
BUKIT AVE 2 
#01-17/18 

Sandy / 
6932 4872  SMP9354G  22/11/2024   

9 Azhari 
MT/1305306-
002 SMV9242P 

TWINCAR 
AUTOMOTIVE 
PTE LTD 

KAKI BUKIT 
AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI 
BUKIT AVE 2 
#01-17/18 

Sandy / 
6932 4872  SMS4303X  21/11/2024   
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Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards 
 
Annie Koh 
Senior Admin, 
 
Consumer GI Operations 
 
T +65 64307899 

 

 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
all copies of it. Thank you. 


